Since the death rate of every generation since the beginning of time has been 100% and this generation will be no different, every one is interested in the 'Then What?" after death.

Surprisingly, after all the searchings, devisings and experimentation, no one, NO ONE, has ever returned to tell us what its like after death.

Since the Good Book tells us God is the Author of Life, and the Evil One is the Author of Death, it would seem God would also know more about the "Then What" after death than anyone else.

This little volume is dedicated to quoting the Sacred Scriptures on this topic. Not one word of man's ideas, philosophies or dogma - only what God says - no more.

As you peruse this booklet and become aware of how much God knows about "after death experience," my prayer is that you will receive comfort and assurance in a Living God, for Whom death is no problem.

Frederick C. Pritchard

Table of Contents

Man is not a spirit but of the earth - dust	1
Man returns to dust at death	1
Death is termed a "sleep"	
Man is mortal, viz, "Subject to death"	4
The soul is mortal and dies	
Christ's soul died	5
Death is the result of sin	6
Who has immortality?	
Will the saints receive immortality and when?	6
There will be a resurrection of the dead	
The wicked dead shall be raised and punished	
When will all the wicked be punished?	
Eternal life is conditional, the wicked will not live forever	9
They shall consume.	
They shall be cut off	12
They shall perish.	
They shall be destroyed	13
They shall be burned up	15
The dead are unconscious	16
The soul goes into the grave at death	
The saints are not in heaven	
The earth is to be redeemed from the curse, renewed and glorified.	
The earth is to be the future home of the saints	
Promised through Abraham.	21
Children of faith - seed of Abraham.	22
Christ's second coming, personal and visible	24
When will all men be rewarded?	26
Signs of Christ's coming near	27
False teachers.	28
Celestial signs	29
National distress.	
Jesus the appointed King.	
Christ's kingdom on earth will be eternal.	

"If I Should Die Before I Wake"



Then What?

Subject Concordance

A HELP FOR TRUTH SEEKERS
By Elder Geo. J. French

MAN IS NOT A SPIRIT BUT OF THE EARTH - DUST

Gen. 2: 7 And the Lord God formed man of the dust of the ground.

Gen. 3: 19For dust thou art.

Gen. 18: 27 I....am but dust and ashes.

Psa. 103:14 For He knoweth our frame; He remembereth that we are dust.

John 3: 31 He that is of the earth is earthly.

I Cor. 15: 47 The first man is of earth, earthly.

MAN RETURNS TO DUST AT DEATH

Gen. 3: 19 Dust thou art, and unto dust shalt thou return.

Job 34: 15Man shall turn again unto dust.

Job 40: 13 Hide them in the dust together.

Psa. 22: 29 All they that go down to the dust shall bow before Him.

Psa. 104: 29 Thou takest away their breath, they die, and return to their dust.

Psa. 146: 4. His breath goeth forth, he returneth to his earth.

- Eccl. 3: 20All are of the dust, and all turn to dust again.
- Eccl. 12: 7 Then, shall the dust return to the earth as it was.
- Isa. 26: 19 Awake and sing, ye that dwell in dust.
- Dan. 12: 2 And many of them that sleep in the dust of the earth.

DEATH IS TERMED A "SLEEP"

- Deut. 31: 16Moses, behold, thou shalt sleep with thy fathers.
- I Kings 2: 10 So David slept with his fathers and was buried.
- I Kings 11: 43 And Solomon slept with his fathers and was buried.
- I Kings 14: 20 Jeroboam...slept with his fathers.
- I Kings 14: 31 Rehoboam slept with his fathers and was buried.
- I Kings 15: 24 And Asa slept with his fathers and was buried.
- I Kings 16: 6 So Baasha slept with his fathers and was buried.
- I Kings 16: 28 So Omri slept with his fathers and was buried.
- I Kings 22:40 So Ahab slept with his fathers.

- I Kings 22: 50 And Jehoshaphat slept with his fathers, and was buried.
- Job 7:21 ... For now shall I sleep in the dust.
- Job 14: 12 Shall not awake nor be raised out of their sleep.
- Psa. 13:3 Lighten mine eyes, lest I sleep the sleep of death.
- Psa. 127: 2 For so He giveth his beloved sleep.
- Jer. 51: 57 And they shall sleep a perpetual sleep and not wake.
- Dan. 12: 2 And many of them that sleep in the dust of the earth.
- Matt. 9: 24 Give place, for the maid is not dead, but sleepeth.
- John 11: 11 Our friend Lazarus sleepeth.
- Acts 7: 60 And when he had said this he fell asleep.
- Acts 13: 36 David...fell on sleep...and saw corruption.
- I Cor. 15: 6 Part remain...but some are fallen asleep.
- I Cor. 15: 18 They also which are fallen asleep in Christ.
- I Cor. 15: 20 Christ risen...first-fruits of them that slept.
- I Thess. 4: 13 Ignorant...concerning them which are asleep.
- I Thess. 4: 14 So them also which sleep in Jesus.
- II Chron 14: 11 Let not man (mortal man, margin) prevail against thee.

3

Job 4: 17 Shall mortal man be more just than God?

2

MAN IS MORTAL VIZ "SUBJECT TO DEATH" (Standard Dictionary)

Before man sinned he was called "Adam," after his fall he was called, in the Hebrew, "Enosh" Enosh signifies, according to Clarke and Young's *Analytical Concordance:* "A mortal," "Poor, weak, dying man." Man is translated from Enosh more than five hundred times in the Old Testament. The word "mortal" is used several times.

- Job 14: 10 Man dieth and wasteth away.
- Psa. 89: 48 What man is he that liveth and shall not see death?
- John 6: 49 Your fathers did eat manna...and are dead.
- John 8: 52 Abraham is dead and the prophets.
- John 8: 53 Abraham which is dead, and the prophets are dead.
- Rom. 6: 12 Let not sin therefore reign in your mortal body.
- Heb. 9: 27 It is appointed unto men once to die.

THE SOUL (When it refers to Personality) IS MORTAL AND DIES.

- Josh. 10: 35 ...And all the souls that were therein he utterly destroyed.
- Jer. 18: 20 They have digged a pit (corruption, grave) for my soul.
- Psa. 22: 29 And none can keep alive his own soul.

Psa. 30: 3 O Lord, thou hast brought up my soul from the grave.

Psa. 33: 19 To deliver their soul from death.

- Psa. 56: 13 For thou has delivered my soul from death.
- Psa. 78: 50 He spared not their soul from death.
- Psa. 89: 48 Shall he deliver his soul from the hand of the grave?
- Psa. 116: 8 For thou hast delivered my soul from death.
- Psa. 119: 175 Let my soul live and it shall praise thee.
- Ezek. 18: 4 The soul that sinneth it shall die.
- Ezek. 18: 27 ...Doeth...right, he shall save his soul alive.
- Ezek 22: 27 Her princes...destroy souls to get dishonest gain.
- James 5: 20 He which converteth a sinner...shall save a soul from death.
- Rev. 16: 3 And every living soul died in the sea.

CHRIST'S SOUL DIED

- Isa. 53: 10 When thou shalt make his soul an offering for sin.
- Isa. 53: 12 Because he hath poured out his soul unto death.
- Matt. 26: 38 My soul is exceeding sorrowfull even unto death.
- Acts 2: 27 Thou wilt not leave my soul in hell (hades, the death state).

Acts 2: 31 ...Resurrection of Christ, that his soul was not left in hell.

DEATH IS THE RESULT OF SIN

- Gen. 2: 17 For in the day that thou eatest thereof, thou shalt surely die.
- Rom. 1: 32 They which commit such things are worthy of death.
- Rom. 5: 12 Sin entered into the world and death by sin.
- Rom. 5:17 By one man's offence death reigned by one.
- Rom. 5: 21 That as sin hath reigned unto death.
- Rom. 6:10 For in that he died he died unto to sin once.
- Rom. 6: 16 His servants ye are...whether of sin unto death.

WHO HAS IMMORTALITY?

- I Tim. 6: 16 ...Lord of lords, who only hath immortality.
- I Tim. 1:17 Now unto the King eternal, immortal.

WILL THE SAINTS RECEIVE IMMORTALITY, AND WHEN?

- Mark 10: 30 He shall receive...in the world to come eternal life.
- Luke 18: 30 And in the world to come life everlasting. John 6: 40 May have everlasting life, and I will raise

him up at the last day.

- John 10: 28 And I give unto them eternal life.
- Rom. 2: 7 To them who...seek for glory and honor and immortality (God will render) eternal life.
- Rom 8: 11 He that raised up Christ...shall...quicken your mortal bodies.
- I Cor. 15: 53 This mortal must put on immortality.
- I Cor. 15: 54 So when... this mortal shall have put on...immortality.

THERE WILL BE A RESURRECTION OF THE DEAD

- Job 14: 14, 15 If a man die, shall he live again...Thou shalt call and I will answer thee.
- Psa. 17: 15 I shall be satisfied when I awake with thy likeness.
- Isa. 26: 19 Thy dead men shall live.
- Isa. 26: 21 Earth also shall disclose her blood...no more cover her slain.
- Jer. 31: 16 They shall come again from the land of the enemy.
- Jer. 31: 17 Thy children shall come again to their own border.
- Hosea 13: 14 I will redeem them from death.
- Luke 20: 27 ...The Sadducees which deny that there is any resurrection.

6

7

- Luke 20: 35 Accounted worthy to obtain...the resurrection from the dead.
- Luke 20: 38 Not a God of the dead, but of the living.
- Acts 26: 8 Why...thought a thing incredible with you that God should raise the dead?
- Rom. 6: 8 If we be dead with Christ...we shall also live with him.
- I Cor. 15: 22 In Adam all die...in Christ shall all be made alive.
- I Cor. 15: 42 ... So also is the resurrection of the dead.
- I Cor. 15: 52 The dead shall be raised incorruptible.

THE WICKED DEAD SHALL BE RAISED AND PUNISHED.

- Job 21: 30 The wicked is reserved to the day of destruction. They shall be brought forth to the day of wrath.
- Ezek. 18: 26 ...Committeth iniquity, and dieth in them; for his iniquity that he hath done shall he die (must rise to fulfill this).
- Mark 14: 62 Ye shall see the Son of man...coming in the clouds of heaven.
- John 5: 28, 29 All that are in the grave shall come forth.
- Acts 24: 15 There shall be a resurrection of the dead; both of the just and of the unjust.

Rev. 1: 7 Every eye shall see him; they also which pierced him.

WHEN WILL ALL THE WICKED BE PUNISHED?

- Matt. 12: 36 Every idle word...give account thereof in the day of judgment.
- Matt. 25: 31, 41 The Son of man shall come...then shall he say...Depart.
- John 12: 48 He that rejecteth me and receiveth not my words, hath one that judgeth him; the word that I have spoken, the same shall judge him in the last day.
- II Thess. 1: 7-10 When the Lord Jesus shall be revealed...them that know not God...shall be punished...in that day.
- II Peter 2: 9 To reserve the unjust unto the day of judgment to be punished.
- II Tim. 4: 1 Judge the quick and the dead at his appearing, and his kingdom.
- Jude 1:14, 15 Enoch...prophesied...Lord cometh...to execute judgment.

ETERNAL LIFE IS CONDITIONAL. THE WICKED WILL NOT LIVE FOREVER.

Deut. 30: 15 I have set before thee...life and good, death and evil.

- Deut. 30: 19 I have set before you life and death, blessing and cursing.
- Prov. 15: 10 He that hateth reproof shall die.
- Prov. 19: 16 He that despiseth His (God's) ways shall die.
- Jer. 31; 30 But every one shall die for his own iniquity. Ezek. 18: 23 Have I any pleasure at all that the wicked should die?
- Ezek . 18: 26 For his iniquity that he hath done shall he die.
- Ezek. 18: 32 I have no pleasure in the death of him that dieth; turn...and live ye.
- Matt. 19: 16 Master, what...shall I do that I may have eternal life?
- Matt. 19: 17 If thou wilt enter into life keep the commandments.
- John 3: 16 Whosoever believeth in Him should not perish, but have everlasting life.
- John 6: 50 This is the bread...that a man may eat thereof and not die.
- John 6: 51 If any man eat of this bread, he shall live forever.
- John 6: 53 Except ye eat the flesh of the Son...and drink His blood ye have no life in you.
- John 6: 54 Whoso eateth my flesh and drinketh my blood hath eternal life.

10

THEY SHALL BE CUT OFF

- Psa. 12: 3 The Lord shall cut off all flattering lips.
- Psa. 37: 9 Evil doers shall be cut off.
- Psa. 37: 22 They that be cursed of him shall be cutoff.
- Psa. 37: 28 The seed of the wicked shall be cut off.
- Psa. 37: 34 When the wicked are cut off thou shalt see it (the land).
- Psa. 37: 38 The end of the wicked shall be cut off.
- Psa. 104: 35 Let the wicked be no more.
- Prov. 2: 22 But the wicked shall be cut off from the earth.
- Zeph. 1: 3 I will cut off man from off the land saith the Lord.

THEY SHALL PERISH

- Job 20: 7 Yet he shall perish forever, like his own dung.
- Psa. 1: 6 But the way of the ungodly shall perish.
- Psa. 9: 3 They shall fall and perish at thy presence.
- Psa. 37: 20 But the wicked shall perish.
- Psa 73: 27 For lo, they that are far from thee shall perish.
- Psa. 92: 9 O Lord, for, lo, thine enemies shall perish.
- Prov. 19: 9 A false witness...and he that speaketh lies shall perish.
- Luke 13: 3 Except ye repent, ye shall all likewise perish.

- John 20: 31 That believing ye might have life through His name.
- I John 3: 15 No murderer hath eternal life abiding in him.
- I John 5: 11 God hath given to us eternal life, and this life is in His Son.
- I John 5: 12 He that hath the Son hath life; and he that hath not...hath not life.
- Rom. 6: 21 For the end of those things is death.
- Rom. 8: 13 For if ye live after the flesh, ye shall die.
- Rev. 2: 11 He that overcometh shall not be hurt of the second death.
- Rev. 20: 6 On such the second death hath no power.
- Rev. 21: 8 Lake which burneth with fire and brimstone...second death.

THEY SHALL CONSUME

- Psa. 37: 20 Shall consume, into smoke shall they, consume away.
- Psa. 59: 13 Consume them in wrath, consume them, that they may not be.
- Psa. 104: 35 Let the sinners be consumed out of the earth.
- Isa. 1: 28 They that forsake the Lord shall be consumed.
- Zeph. 1: 2 I will utterly consume all things from off the

11

- Luke 13: 5 Except ye repent, ye shall all likewise perish.
- John 3: 15, 16 Whosoever believeth in Him should not perish.
- John 10: 10, 29 My sheep hear my voice and...I give... eternal life; and they shall never perish.
- Acts 13: 41 Behold, ye despisers, and wonder, and perish.
- Rom 2: 12 Have sinned without law shall perish without law.
- I Cor. 1: 18 The preaching...is to them that perish, foolishness.
- II Cor. 2: 15 We are unto God a sweet savor of Christ in them that perish.
- II Thess. 2: 10 All deceivableness of unrighteousness in them that perish.
- II Peter 2: 12 Shall utterly perish in their own corruption.

THEY SHALL BE DESTROYED

- Job 21: 20 His eyes shall see his destruction...wrath of the Almighty.
- Job 31: 3 Is not destruction to the wicked?
- Psa. 5: 6 Thou shalt destroy them that speak leasing.
- Psa 21: 10 Their fruit shalt thou destroy...and their seed from among...men.

- Psa. 37: 38 But the transgressors shall be destroyed together.
- Psa. 73: 18 Surely...thou casteth them down into destruction.
- Psa. 90: 3 Thou turnest man to destruction.
- Psa. 92: 7 When the wicked...it is that they shall be destroyed forever.
- Psa. 145: 20 But all the wicked will He destroy.
- Prov. 1; 27 When...your destruction cometh as a whirlwind.
- Prov. 10: 29 Destruction shall be to the workers of iniquity.
- Prov. 13: 13 Whoso despiseth the word shall be destroyed.
- Prov. 13: 20 A companion of fools shall be destroyed.
- Prov. 21: 15 Destruction shall be to the workers of iniquity.
- Prov. 29: 1 Shall suddenly be destroyed, and that without remedy.
- Prov. 31: 8 Of all such as are appointed to destruction.
- Isa. 1: 28 The destruction of the transgressors...shall be together.
- Ezek. 7: 25 Destruction cometh; and they shall seek peace...be none.
- Matt. 7: 13 Broad is the way that leadeth to destruction.
- Acts 3: 23 Every soul which will not hear the prophet

14

- shall be destroyed.
- Rom. 9: 22 The vessels of wrath fitted to destruction.
- I Cor. 6: 13 God shall destroy both it and them.
- I Cor 15: 26 The last enemy that shall be destroyed is death.
- Phil. 3: 19 Enemies of the cross of Christ whose end is destruction.
- I Thess. 5: 3 Sudden destruction cometh upon them... and they shall not escape.
- II Thess. 1: 9 Who shall be punished with everlasting destruction.
- II Thess 2: 8 Whom the Lord shall...destroy with the brightness of his coming.
- Heb. 2: 14 Might destroy him that had the power of death that is the devil.
- II Peter 2: 1 Denying the Lord...bring upon themselves swift destruction.
- II Peter 3: 16 They...wrest...the...Scriptures to their own destruction.

THEY SHALL BE BURNED UP

- Deut. 32: 22 A fire is kindled...shall burn unto the lowest hell.
- Psa. 11: 6 Upon the wicked he shall rain snares, fire and brimstone.
- Psa. 21: 9 In his wrath, and the fire shall devour them.

15

- Psa. 50: 3 Our God shall come...a fire shall devour before Him.
- Psa. 97: 3 Fire goeth before him, and burneth up his enemies.
- Isa. 1: 31 Shall both burn together, and none shall quench them.
- Mal 4: 1 Shall burn them up...it shall leave them neither root nor branch.
- Matt. 3: 12 He will burn up the chaff with unquenchable fire.
- Matt. 13: 42 And shall cast them into a furnace of fire.
- Luke 17: 29, 30 Rained fire...thus...where the Son of man is revealed.
- John 15: 6 Cast them into the fire and they are burned.
- Heb. 10: 27 Fearful looking for of judgment, and fiery indignation.
- 11 Peter 3: 7 Reserved unto fire, against the day of... perdition of ungodly men.
- Jude 1: 7 Sodom...an example, suffering the vengeance of eternal fire.
- Rev. 20: 12-15 Not...in the book of life...cast into the lake of fire.

THE DEAD ARE UNCONSCIOUS

Job 14: 21 His sons come to honor and he knoweth it not.

- Psa. 6: 5 For in death there is no rememberance of Thee.
- Psa. 88: 10 Shall the dead arise and praise Thee? (Before Christ comes).
- Psa. 88: 11 Shall Thy loving-kindness be declared in the grave?
- Psa. 88: 12 Shall Thy wonders be known in the land of forgetfulness?
- Psa. 146: 4 Returneth to his earth; in that very day his thoughts perish.
- Eccl. 3: 19, 20 As the one dieth, so dieth the other...all go to one place.
- Eccl. 9: 3 Madness...while they live...after that they go to the dead.
- Eccl. 9: 5 The living know...but the dead know not anything.
- Eccl. 9: 6 Their love, and their hatred, and their envy, is now perished.
- Eccl. 9: 10 There is no work, nor device, nor knowledge, nor wisdom in the grave.
- Isa. 38: 18 The grave cannot praise thee, death cannot celebrate thee.

THE SOUL

(When it refers to Personality)

GOES INTO THE GRAVE AT DEATH

- Job 33: 22 Yea his soul draweth near unto the grave (corruption).
- Job 33: 28 He will deliver his soul from going into the pit.
- Job 33: 30 To bring back his soul from the pit.
- Psa. 16: 10 For thou wilt not leave my soul in hell (shoel, grave).
- Psa 30: 3 Thou hast brought up my soul from the grave.
- Psa. 49: 15 But God will redeem my soul from the power of the grave.
- Psa. 86: 13 Thou hast delivered my soul from the lowest hell (shoel).
- Psa. 89: 48 Shall he deliver his soul from the hand of the grave?
- Isa. 38: 17 Thou hast in love for my soul delivered it from the pit.
- Jer. 18: 20 They have digged a pit for my soul.
- Acts 2: 27 Because Thou wilt not leave my soul in hell (hades, grave).
- Acts 2: 31 He...spake of the resurrection of Christ that his soul was not left in hell.

THE SAINTS ARE NOT IN HEAVEN

- Acts 2: 34 For David is not ascended into the heavens.
- John 3: 13 And no man hath ascended up to heaven (but Christ).
- John 7: 33, 34 And where I am thither ye cannot come.
- John 13: 33 As I said unto the Jews, Whither I go ye cannot come, so now I say to you.
- I Tim. 6: 16 The light which no man can approach unto. Prov. 11: 31 The righteous shall be recompensed in the
- Heb . 11: 39, 40 ...These all, having obtained a good report through faith, received not the promise; God having provided some better thing for us, that they without us should not be made perfect.

THE EARTH IS TO BE REDEEMED FROM THE CURSE, RENEWED AND GLORIFIED.

- Num. 14: 21 As truly as I live, all the earth shall be filled with the glory of the Lord.
- Psa. 72: 19 And let the whole earth be filled with His glory.
- Psa. 102: 25, 26 The earth: and the heavens...as a vesture shalt thou change.
- Psa. 104: 30 Thou renewest the face of the earth.
- Isa. 51: 6 The earth shall wax old...but My salvation shall be forever.

18

19

- Isa. 65: 17 For behold I create new heavens and a new earth.
- Isa. 66: 22 The new heavens and the new earth which I will make.
- Zech. 14: 9 And the Lord shall be King over all the earth in that day.
- Rom. 8: 19-21 The creature itself also shall be delivered from...corruption.
- II Peter 3: 13 According to His promise look for new heavens and a new earth.
- Heb. 1: 12 As a vesture shalt Thou fold them up and they shall be changed.
- Rev. 21: 1 And I saw a new heaven and a new earth.
- Rev. 21: 4 And God shall wipe away all tears from their eyes; and there shall be no more death, neither sorrow, nor crying, neither shall there be any more pain; for the former things are passed away.
- Rev. 21: 5 And he...said...Behold, I make all things new.
- Rev. 22: 3 And there shall be no more curse.

THE EARTH IS TO BE THE FUTURE HOME OF THE SAINTS.

Psa. 37: 9 Those that wait upon the Lord, they shall inherit the earth.

- Psa. 37: 11 But the meek shall inherit the earth.
- Psa. 37: 22 Such as be blessed of Him shall inherit the
- Psa. 115: 16 But the earth hath He given to the children of men.
- Psa. 119: 90 Thou hast established the earth and it abideth.
- Prov. 10: 30 The righteous shall never be removed... wicked shall not inhabit.
- Prov. 11: 31 Behold the righteous shall be recompensed in the earth.
- Isa. 45: 18 God Himself that formed the earth...to be inhabited.
- Dan. 7: 27 The kingdom...under the whole heavens...an everlasting kingdom.
- Matt. 5: 5 Blessed are the meek, for they shall inherit the earth.
- Matt. 6: 10 Thy will be done in earth, as it is in heaven.
- Rev. 5: 10 And we shall reign on the earth.
- Rev. 11: 15 The kingdoms of this world are become the kingdom of our Lord.

PROMISED THROUGH ABRAHAM

- Gen. 13: 14-17 All the land...to thee will I give it and to thy seed forever.
- Acts 7: 1-5 Gave him none inheritance...yet he

promised...and to his seed.

- Rom. 4: 13 Promise...heir of the world...to Abraham or to his seed through the law, but through the righteousness of faith.
- Gal. 3: 16 To Abraham and his seed (Christ) were the promises made.
- Gal. 3: 29 If ye be Christ's, then are ye Abraham's seed, and heirs.
- Heb. 11: 8 By faith Abraham...went out, not knowing whither he went.
- Heb. 11: 9 Sojourned in the land of promise as in a strange country.
- Heb. 11: 12 As the stars...as the sand innumerable.
- Heb. 11: 13 These all died in faith, not having received the promise. That promise will yet be fulfilled.

 We read what Jesus said:
- Luke 13: 28 (Speaking to the Pharisees) Ye shall see Abraham, Isaac and Jacob, and all the prophets in the kingdom of God, and you yourselves thrust out.

CHILDREN OF FAITH SEED OF ABRAHAM

- Gen. 13: 15 To thee...and to thy seed forever.
- Gen. 17: 8 I will give it unto thee and to thy seed.
- Gen. 17:15,19 Sarah, thy wife...shall bear thee a son.
- Gen. 17: 21 My covenant will I establish with Isaac.

Gen. 22: 16, 17 I will multiply thy seed as the stars.

Rom. 9: 7 In Isaac shall thy seed be called.

Rom. 9: 8 Children of the promise are counted for the seed.

- Rom. 9: 9 Word of promise...Sarah shall have a son.
- Gal. 3: 16 And to thy seed which is Christ.
- Gal. 3: 29 If ye be Christ's, then are ye Abraham's seed.
- Gal. 4: 22 Two sons, the one by a bondmaid, the other by a free woman.
- Gal. 4: 24 Such things are an allegory.
- Gal. 4: 26 Jerusalem...free, which is the mother of us all.
- Gal. 4: 28 We brethren, as Isaac was, are the children of promise.
- Heb. 2: 16 Took on him the seed of Abraham.
- Heb. 11: 11 Sarah...judged him faithful who had promised.
- Heb. 11: 12 Sprang...as of one...as the stars of the sky in multitude.
- Heb. 11: 17 By faith Abraham...offered up Isaac (type of Christ).
- Heb. 11: 18 In Isaac shall thy seed be called.
- Heb. 11: 19 Raise him up even from the dead...in a figure.

22

CHRIST'S SECOND COMING,

- Job 19: 25 My Redeemer liveth, and that He shall stand...upon the earth.
- Matt. 24: 27 As the lightning...so shall...coming of the Son of Man be.
- Matt. 24: 30 Shall see the Son of Man coming in the clouds of heaven.
- Matt. 26: 64 Hereafter shall ye see the Son of Man... coming in the clouds.
- Luke 18: 8 When the Son of man cometh, shall He find faith on the earth?
- John 14: 3 I will come again and receive you unto myself.
- John 14: 18 I will not leave you comfortless, I will come to you.
- John 14: 28 I said unto you, I go away, and come again unto you.
- Acts 1: 11 This same Jesus...shall so come in like manner.
- Acts 3; 20 And he shall send Jesus Christ, which before was preached.
- I Cor 1: 7 Waiting for the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ.
- I Cor. 11: 26 As often as ye eat...do show...Lord's death till He come.

- 1 Cor. 15: 23 Christ the firstfruits, afterward they that are Christ's at His coming.
- Phil. 3: 20 Heaven...whence...look for the Saviour the Lord Jesus.
- I Thess. 1: 10 And to wait for His Son from heaven.
- I Thess. 2: 13 At the coming of...our Lord Jesus Christ with all His saints.
- I Thess. 4: 15 Remain unto the coming of the Lord.
- I Thess. 4: 16 For the Lord Himself shall descend from heaven.
- II Thess. 1: 7 When the Lord Jesus shall be revealed from heaven.
- II Thess. 1: 10 When He shall come to be glorified in His saints.
- II Thess. 3: 5 The love of God, and into the patient waiting for Christ.
- I Tim. 6: 14 Until the appearing of our Lord Jesus Christ.
- Titus 2: 13 Looking for...glorious appearing...And our Saviour Jesus Christ.
- Heb. 9: 28 Shall He appear the second time without sin, unto salvation.
- II Peter 1: 16 The power and coming of our Lord Jesus Christ.
- II Peter 3: 12 Looking for and hasting unto the coming of the day of God.

WHEN WILL ALL MEN BE REWARDED?

- Matt. 26: 27 The Son of man shall come...Then he shall reward every man.
- Matt. 24: 30, 31 Son of man coming...gather together His elect.
- Matt. 25: 31, 34 Son of man shall come...Then shall the King say...Come.
- Luke 12: 37 Those servants...when he cometh shall find watching.
- Luke 14: 14 Thou shaalt be recompensed at the resurrection of the just.
- Luke 21: 28 Then look up...for your redemption draweth nigh.
- I Cor. 4: 5 Judge nothing before the time until the Lord come.
- Col. 3: 4 When Christ...our life, shall appear...ye also appear with Him in glory.
- I Thess. 4: 17 We which are alive...caught up together with them.
- II Tim. 4: 1 Who shall judge the quick and the dead at His appearing.
- II Tim. 4: 8 A crown...righteous judge shall give me at that day.
- I Peter 1: 7 Trial of...faith...glory at the appearing of Jesus Christ.
- I Peter 1: 13 Hope to the end for the grace...revelation

of Jesus Christ.

- I Peter 5: 4 When the chief Shepherd shall appear...a crown of glory.
- I John 2: 28 When He shall appear...not be ashamed before Him.
- I John 3: 2 When He shall appear we shall be like Him.
- Rev. 22: 12 I come quickly and My reward is with Me to give to every man.

SIGNS OF CHRIST'S COMING NEAR

- Dan. 12: 4 Many shall run to and fro...knowledge shall be increased.
- Dan. 12: 7 Accomplished to scatter the power of the holy people.
- Matt. 24: 14 This Gospel...shall be preached in all the world...end come.
- Rev. 14: 6 Gospel to preach...them that dwell...nation, kindred, tongue.
- Matt. 24: 12 Because iniquity shall abound the love of many shall wax cold.
- Matt. 24: 37 But as the days of Noah were so...coming of the Son of man.
- Matt. 24: 39 Knew not until the flood came...so... coming of the Son of man be.
- I Tim. 4: 1 Some shall depart from the faith, giving heed to seducing spirits.

27

26

- I Tim. 4: 3 Forbidding to marry and commanding to abstain from meats.
- I1 Tim. 3: 1-5 In the last days perilous times shall come.
- II Tim 3: 13 Evil men and seducers shall wax worse and worse, deceiving.
- James 5: 1-8 Go to now, ye rich men, weep and howl for your miseries.

FALSE TEACHERS

- Isa. 2: 3-6 And many people shall go and say,...nation shall not lift up sword.
- Isa. 2: 19 When He ariseth to shake terribly the earth.
- Isa. 2: 21 To go into the clefts of the rocks...for fear of the Lord.
- Jer. 23: 16 Hearken not unto the words of the prophets ...they speak a vision of their own heart.
- Jer. 23: 18 Who hath stood in the counsel of the Lord...and heard?
- Micah 4: 2-5 And many nations shall come and say, Come and let us go up.
- Micah 4: 11, 12 They know not the thoughts of the Lord.
- I Thess. 5: 2, 3 When they shall say, Peace and safety; then sudden destruction cometh.
- II Tim. 4: 3 They will not endure sound doctrine... having itching ears.

- II Tim. 4: 4 Turn way their ears from the truth and shall be turned into fables.
- II Peter 2: 1-3 False prophets...even denying the Lord that bought them.
- II Peter 3: 3, 4 In the last days scoffers...saying: Where is the promise of His coming?
- Rev. 16: 13-15 Three unclean spirits...spirits of devils working miracles.
- Dan. 7: 26 Take away his dominion, to consume and to destroy it unto the end.
- II Thess. 2: 8 And then shall that wicked be revealed, when the Lord shall consume.
- Rev. 17: 6 Woman drunken with the blood of the saints and...the martyrs of Jesus.
- Rev. 17: 15 The waters which thou sawest...are peoples and multitudes.
- Rev. 17: 16 These shall hate the whore and shall make her desolate.
- Rev. 18: 1, 2 Babylon...is fallen and is become...hold of every foul spirit.
- Rev. 18: 4 Come out of her my people that ye be not partakers of her sins.

CELESTIAL SIGNS

Matt. 24: 29 Immediately after the tribulation...
Sun...moon...stars.

- Matt. 24: 30 Then shall appear the sign of the Son of man in heaven.
- Matt. 24: 33 When ye shall see all these things, know that it is near, at the doors.
- Luke 21: 25 Signs in the sun...moon...stars...distress of nations.
- Luke 21: 26 Men's hearts failing them for fear... powers of heaven...shaken.
- Rev. 6: 12-14 Great earthquakes...sun...moon...stars... heaven departed.

NATIONAL DISTRESS

- Luke 21: 25 Distress of nations with perplexity.
- Jer. 23: 19 A whirlwind of the Lord is gone forth in fury.
- Jer. 25: 27-32 Drink ye and be drunken, and spue and fall and rise no more.
- Jer. 30: 23, 24 The whirlwind of the Lord goeth forth...continuing whirlwind.
- Joel 3: 9 Proclaim ye this...Prepare war, wake up the mighty men.
- Joel 3: 11, 12 Assemble yourselves...Let the heathen be awakened.
- Dan. 11: 44 He shall go forth with great fury to destroy.

JESUS THE APPOINTED KING

- Psa. 2: 6-9 I have set my King...Thou art my Son.
- Isa. 9: 6 A child is born...the government...upon his shoulder.
- Micah 4: 8 Unto Thee shall it come even the first dominion.
- Matt. 13: 41 The Son...send...angels and they shall gather out of His kingdom.
- Matt. 25: 31 Then shall he (the Son) sit upon the throne of His glory.
- Matt. 25: 34 King say...Come ye blessed of my Father.
- Luke 1: 32 God shall give unto Him the throne.
- Luke 19: 10-12 The Son of man...receive for himself a kingdom.
- Luke 22: 28, 29 I appoint unto you a kingdom as my Father hath appointed unto me.
- Acts 2: 30 Raise up Christ to sit on His throne.
- Rev. 11: 15 Kingdom of our Lord, and of His Christ.

CHRIST'S KINGDOM ON EARTH WILL BE ETERNAL

- II Samuel 7: 13 Stablish the throne of His kingdom forever.
- II Sam. 7: 16 Kingdom...throne...established forever.
- I Kings 2: 45 Throne of David...established before the Lord forever.

31

30

- I Chron. 17: 12 I will establish His throne forever.
- I Chron. 17: 14 His throne shall be established forever.
- Psa. 45: 6 Thy throne, O God, is forever and ever.
- Psa. 89: 27-29 Mercy...for him forevermore and my covenant shall stand.
- Psa. 89: 33-37 His seed shall endure forever, and His throne.
- Psa. 132: 10, 11 Of the fruit of thy body will I set upon thy throne.
- Prov. 29: 14 His throne shall be established forever.
- Isa. 9: 7 Upon the throne of David...even forever.
- Daniel. 2: 44 Never be destroyed...shall stand forever.
- Daniel. 4: 3 His kingdom is an everlasting kingdom.
- Daniel . 7: 14 His dominion is an everlasting dominion.
- Daniel 7: 18 Saints...possess the kingdom...for ever and ever.
- Daniel 7: 27 Whose kingdom is an everlasting kingdom.
- Matt. 6: 10 Thy kingdom come. Thy will be done in earth, as it is in heaven.
- Luke 1: 33 Of His kingdom there shall be no end.
- Heb. 1:8 Thy throne, O God, is forever and ever.
- Heb. 12: 28 A kingdom which cannot be moved.
- 11 Peter 1: 11 Everlasting kingdom of our Lord.
- Rev. 11: 15 He shall reign forever and ever.

For Bible Studies
Or
Further Information

Contact



CHJ Publishing 1103 West Main Middieton, Id. 83644

~ No longer a business. ~